
Ridley - DNR, Hunter <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>

Re: Fw: Deer Trail PIt
Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Thu, Jun 20, 2024 at 9:54 AM
To: Jerry Carson <jerry@grc-consulting.net>, Hunter Ridley - DNR <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>, Robin Reilley - DNR
<robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Hi Jerry,

Thank you! Your sign looks great.   We've shuffled some assignments lately.  Your new DRMS contact is Hunter Ridley.  I've attached her
email here for you. 

hunter.ridley@state.co.us

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II

P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |
F 303.832.8106
Physical Address:  1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address:    DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

On Wed, Jun 19, 2024 at 7:48 AM Jerry Carson <jerry@grc-consulting.net> wrote:
Robin, 
A�ached are pictures of the posted sign at our Pit as requested. Please let me know if you have any have any ques�ons. 

 I have a new email address: jerrycarson5a@gmail.com

Thank you for your Business!

 

Jerry Carson 

GRC Consulting, Inc.

PO Box 777

Fredrick, CO  80530-0777

Office 303-288-4703 Cell 720-261-0752 Fax 866-543-1469

jerry@grc-consulting.net

GRCLogoFINAL

 

From: Jerry Carson <jerry@grc-consulting.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 9:42 AM
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To: Jerry Carson <jerry@grc-consulting.net>
Subject: Pit sign
 

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android
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